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M Gmall Catrin Hollings <viamed.catrin.hollings@gmail.com>

RE: Stock Available for Your OOM111 Order - Let's Get It Sorted-reply1-a proforma
invoice

turbo.lo <turbo.lo@newmoon.com.tw> 22 April 2025 at 14:58
To: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Cartin:

Please send a proforma invoice to me.(buy 7 a discount)

UK shipping as below:

Turbo TWRZSFPY

Unit 13 Ashford Business Centre
166 Feltham Road

Ashford

TW151YQ

United Kingdom

07468466826

Best Regards

Company: HULALA CO., LTD.
Contact Person: TURBO LO
Projector Manager

Address: 6F., No.78, Gongyuan Rd., Xinzhuang Dist., New Taipei City 24243, Taiwan.
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Mobile: +886-980-781860
TEL:+886-2-2994-4869
FAX:+886-2-8192-6385
E-MAIL:turbo.lo@newmoon.com.tw
SKYPE:turbocclo

WhatsAPP:+886-980781860

From: Catrin Hollings [mailto:catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk]

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 3:57 PM

To: turbo.lo@newmoon.com.tw

Subject: Stock Available for Your OOM111 Order — Let's Get It Sorted

Dear Turbo Lo,

We noticed you recently placed 7 x OOM111 (code 0110560) into your basket but haven’t yet completed checkout.
Just to let you know — we currently have enough stock available to fulfil this order immediately.

Since you've ordered from us before, we're happy to help you get things finalised quickly and easily. Due to the
quantity required, we can offer you a discounted rate if the order is placed directly with us using our proforma invoice

method. Ordering 7 units would reduce the cost to £66.50 each, including free UK shipping.
Should you wish to go ahead, just let me know and I'll be happy to raise the proforma invoice for you.
We're just an email away if you have any questions or need support.

Kind regards

Catrin Hollings
Marketing
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635 582

Working Hours: Tuesday - Thursday 8.30am - 2.30pm

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=dd752eb807 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f: 1830111491589463132&simpl=msg-f:18301114915894...

2/3


tel:+886-2-2994-4869
mailto:E-MAIL%3Aturbo.lo@newmoon.com.tw
mailto:catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk
mailto:catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk
mailto:turbo.lo@newmoon.com.tw
http://www.viamed.co.uk/
mailto:catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk
mailto:catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk
http://twitter.com/ViamedLtd
http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy

23/04/2025, 09:16 Gmail - RE: Stock Available for Your OOM111 Order - Let's Get It Sorted-reply1-a proforma invoice
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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